



Griffith Pop Warner Monthly Meeting

Board Members	Present Y/N	Meeting Date/Time: 4-19-16 7:00PM Next Meeting Date: 5-17-16
<i>Bart Horton, President</i>	Y	Location: YMCA Room 205
<i>Ryan Hill, VP Football Operations</i>	Y	
<i>Danielle Carlson, VP Cheer Operations</i>	Y	
<i>Denise Isenblatter, Secretary</i>	Y	
<i>Magdalena Kutscher, Treasurer</i>	Y	
Steve Sammons, Football Equipment Manager	N	
Tom Zager, Communications Coordinator	Y	
Teddy Kutscher, Football Commissioner	Y	
Gabe Isenblatter, Registration Coordinator	Y	
Open, Cheer Commissioner	N	
Wendy Castrejon, Cheer Manager	N	
Nora Bautista, Spirit Wear Coordinator	N	
Neka Horton, Fundraiser Coordinator	N	
Cheryl Atkinson, Business Manager/Scholastics	N	
Open, Participant Agent	N	

Agenda: Opening Remarks, President
Update on Minutes from last Meeting, Secretary
Football Items, VP Football Ops
Cheer Items, VP Cheer Ops
Fiscal Items, Treasurer
New Business

Other Attendees:

Meeting Minutes: Taken by Secretary and posted on web-site by Communications Coordinator
President

1. NIPWLS Update
 - USA Football grant completed for equipment
 - On probation this year for not participating in scholastics last year
 - Possible insurance change to Heads Up from Pop Warner
 - \$2 maximum door charge
 - Lightening rule-30 minutes from the last strike (Seek safety)
 - Referees are \$45 a game
 - Uniformed security is required at the game
2. Events Calendar
 - May 15th @ the Clarion in Michigan City Business Manager/Scholastics, New President's meeting, Cheer Director
 - July 31st President's Meeting
 - August 1st First Day of Practice
 - August 7th Play Calendars
 - August 20th Weigh-Ins @ 7:30am (All football players MUST wear their jerseys with Pop Warner patch attached)

Meeting Minutes to be posted on GPW Web-Site



Griffith Pop Warner Monthly Meeting

- August 21st Certification of Rosters @ the Clarion in Michigan City
- September 23rd Scholastics Deadline

Secretary

1. Old Business Update

- During registration, make sure parents are filling out all required paperwork in its entirety.
- Cheer and football equipment are still not turned in.
- Trophies are available during registration for pick up.
- Cheer Commissioner and Participant Agent positions still need to be filled.

VP Football Operations

1. Flag Football Update

- There is still 1 available spots for \$25 to any child who still wants to play in the younger league.
- There is a \$25 refund being offered for anyone who paid but is not playing that spot is filled by someone else.
- Participation medals? Yes.
- Champion medals? No.
- Group pictures? Yes.
- Walking in the GYB parade on 04/30? No. Too many conflicts due to baseball and soccer.

2. Summer Camp prep

- Starts July 5th
- 7 stations
- T-shirt, matching shorts? Water bottle? (Depends on registration numbers)
- Parisi day, GHS day, GMS day, etc.
- Spirit wear will hopefully be available by then
- Concession stand will be available

3. Equipment Update

- Steve and Ryan to get back to us when they get into storage.

Cheer Coordinator

1. Coach Update

- Coaches are covered, but volunteers will not be turned away.

2. Uniform Update

- Will not be ordered until registration is done.

3. Camps

- No camps allowed because no girls are registered at this point.

Treasurer

1. Registration numbers-Up from last year

- Cheer
- Football

2. March financial recap

Fundraiser Coordinator

1. Fundraiser Update



Griffith Pop Warner Monthly Meeting

- Yard signs?

Spirit Wear Coordinator

1. Spirit Wear Update
 - 2 t-shirt designs chosen for football and hats

Action Items: Assigned objectives that require updates by Secretary at the next monthly meeting

A.I.	Description	Assigned To	Due Date	Status
1.	Family Fun Day	Bart		
2.	Parent Night Out	Danielle		
3.	Banquet	Danielle		
4.	Matt-Flag Football Pictures	Danielle		
5.	Participation medals	Ryan		
6.	Equipment update	Ryan/Steve		
7.				
8.				
9.				
10.				